

Ransom and Jesse Flatt came in this Township in 1820. In 1821, came Richard and George Geo. B. Robley, and the present wife of S. G. Russell Esq. Charles Robley was born in this Township, in 1822. In the Eastern portion is fine prairie land, and in the Western part is bottom lands, the prairie bottoms of which are very rich and productive, and furnishing some of the finest farms in

Greene Co and making some of the most desirable stock farms in the western country. A splen- WOODVILLE did river market is furnished at Columbiana, which almost tracks the Township on the west. Carrollton is only 3 miles from its eastern line.